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DEPARTMENT OF

i “ WAR ORGANIZATION ‘OF INDUSTRY st commumichmions o e

E.S. & A. BANK BUILDING, 18 MARTIN PLACE‘ SYDNEY - ADDRESSED TO:
3 DEPUTY DIRECTOR,

IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE = DEPARTMENT OF WAR

NoO.

ORGANIZATION OF INDUSTRY,

‘ RBA:GT =3 BOX 4061, G.P.O., SYDNEY.

15th August, 1944

Mr. Alfred C. Boddy,

NABIAC, N, S .

~ Dear Sir,

In reply to your letter of 26th July regarding
refusal of your application for permission to erect a
dwelling at Toronto, you are advised that due to the
stringency of the existing building restrictions permits
are only ismued as a general rule, where it is necessary
to house man, wife and children who are without accommo-
dation (rented or therwise) and until there is some v
easing of these restrictions youn,applicatfbn mst be re- — - -
fused. This Department is unaware of when the restrictions
will be rermoved. -

* _ ~ Yours faithfully,

o

(B J‘ Waterhouse)
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